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9/17/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook [ '

3

https:l.’outlook.ofﬁcesss.com/maiI.'search/id!AAQkADUxOWNIYmYzLTFhMZQtN DISNy05ZWFILTZIMzAOOTIyM2M5NWAQAC5%2B3i6f1kemgx3t...

Ay

RE: Request for Market Value - SKJ6835K Our Ref: 1201900015500 DOA: 06/06/2019

Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
Mon 10/6/2019 5:10 PM

To: clarali@fwd.com <clara.li@fwd.com>
Ce: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com <motorclaims.sg@fwd.com>

Dear Clara,

The market value for SKJ 6835K is § 35K - $ 36K (est) as at June 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: clara.li@fwd.com [mailto:clara.li@fwd.com]

Sent: Monday, 10 June 2019 11:51 AM

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: RE: Request for Market Value - SKI6835K Our Ref: 1201900015500 DOA: 06/06/2019
Dear Sirs,

Appreciate if you could revert to us by today.

Thank you.

Regards,
Clara

From: Clara Li Zirong - SGUser

Sent: Friday, 7 June, 2019 4:26 PM

Cc: Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Subject: Request for Market Value - SKJ6835K Our Ref: 1201900015500 DOA: 06/06/2019
Dear Sirs,

Please advise the market value of the above vehicle as at date of accident 06/06/2019.
Attached a copy of LTA rebate for your reference.

Appreciate if you could revert to us soonest possible.

Thank you.

Kind Regards
Clara Li

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.
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y Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: clarali@fwd.com

Sent: Friday, 7 June 2019 4:26 PM

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: Request for Market Value - SKJ6835K Our Ref: 1201900015500 DOA: 06/06/2019
Attachments: LTA Rebate.pdf

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

Clara li

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.
6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986

T (65)6727 5722
E clarali@fwd.com

W fwd.com.sg
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ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it arc private and confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they arc = ' Iressed. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this ci1..il and any attachments from your system. You should not

use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.
Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT



07/06/7n10 DARE/NNE Rahata Enmiing
> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehi!e

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 57532
Vehicle No.: SKJ6B35K
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 07 Jun 2019
Vehicle Make: CHEVROLET
Vehicle Model: CRUZE 1.6L AUTO ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR
Primary Colour: Red
Manufacturing Year: 2012
Engine No.: F16D4396806KA
Chassis No.: KL1JAGFEYDKO54051
Maximum Power Output: 91.0 kW (122 bhp)
Open Market Value: $13,558.00
Original Registration Date: 30Apr2013
First Registration Date: 30 Apr 2013
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $13,558.00
. R

PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 29 Apr 2023

PARF Rebate Amount: $4,812.00

COE Expiry Date: 29 Apr 2023

COE Category: £ - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $42,000.00

COE Rebate Amount: %24,145.00

Total Rebate Amount: £12,957.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 07 Jun 201
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6/10/2019 Used Chevrolet Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

Private Hire Car Rental

'Hybﬂd | Pétrol Cars (Brand new & used)

Resources

<

Post an Advertisement HeW:0 Vears Che licrewi Tovolo WIBH AR Republic | CERTIFIED PRE-OWNED =
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just . Auto | MERCEDES BENZ = ‘
$58 until it's SOLD! ! -— .
-
GV Credit Pte Ltd =
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling -]
Browse by Category V| [Sort by Date Posted ¥ | 20 results/page
L0 vehicles Chevrolet Cruze | ivance N
Price Depreciation Diate Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Chevrolet Cruze Any Any 2012 Any Any Any All
Chevrolet Cruze 1.6A $26,999 $7,610 fyr 11-Jan-2012 1,598 cc - Sedan Available
No Gimmicks! Price Negotiable, Low Mileage Done, 100% Beautiful Condition, Low Depreciation, Low Interest Rate, Most Worthy Buy, Call Now For
Viewing.
Posted: 08-Jun-2018 Tags: _2(}12 Chevrolet Cruze, 2012 chevrolet cruze, Chevrolet Cruze, chevrolet cruze, Chevrolet, Cruze, cruze,
Used Chevrolet
Chevrolet Cruze 1.6A - N.A 11-Jan-2012 1,598 cc - Sedan S0LD
New Arrival! 1 Owner Only. Low Mileage Done And In Excellent Condition. Loan Available. Trade In Welcome! Buy With A Peace Of Mind! No Repair
Needed, Call Us To Make An Appointment For Test Drive Now!
pstid: 18-Apr2019 Tags: 2012 Chevrolet Cruze, 2012 cheviolet cruze, Chevrolet Cruze, chevrolet cruze, Chevralet, Cruze, cruze,
Used Chevrolet
Chevrolet CruzeS Sportback $29,800 $8,300 /yr 19-Jan-2012 1,598 cc - Hatchback Available
1.6A
1 Owner, Sport Black 5 Door Chevrolet Cruze, High ARF $16,259, Very Good Condition, Please Call Us And View Now,
Posted: 08-Jun-2019 :rags: 2012 Chevrolet CruzeS, 2012 chevrolet cruzeS, Chevrolet Cruze5, chevrolet cruzeS, Chevrolet, Cruzes,
cruzeS, Used Chevrolet
Chevrolet Cruze 1.6A LS - N.A 30-Jan-2012 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD

1 Careful Owner, Well Maintained And Regularly Serviced, Low Depreciation, 6 Months Free Servicing By Reputable Workshop With 40 Years
Experience In The Market For A Peace Of Mind, Call For Viewing/Te.,..

Tags: 2012 Chevrolet Cruze, 2012 chevrolet cruze, Chevrolet Cruze, chevrolet cruze, Chevrolet, Cruze, cruze,
Used Chevrolet

Posted: 20-Mar-2019

Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership

Chevrolet Cruze 1,6A LS = N.A 31-Jan-2012 1,598 cc - Sedan

Touch Screen Monitor, 90% High Loan Of The Car Price Available, Warranty And Servicing Package.

Tags: 2012 Chevrolet Cruze, 2012 chevrolet cruze, Chevrolet Cruze, chevrolet cruze, Chevrolet, Cruze, cruze,

Posted: 19-Apr-2019 )2y Chevrolet

Chevrolet Cruze 1.6A LS - N.A 14-Feb-2012 1,598 cc - Sedan

Nice Paintwork, Well Maintained, 1 Owner Only.

Tags: 2012 Chevrolet Cruze, 2012 chevrolet cruze, Chevrolet Cruze, chevrolet cruze, Chevralet, Cruze, cruze,

Posted: 28-Apr-2019 Used Chevralet

Chevrolet Cruze 1.6A $28,000 $7,900 fyr 17-Feb-2012 1,598 cc 80,000 km Sedan

Beautiful Dark Grey Paint Job With De-Chromed Parts, Recently Overhauled Engine, Overhauled Gearbox, And New Radiator. Aircon Condenser Is
Relatively New (Replaced In 2018). Please Call For Appointmen...

Tags: 2012 Chevrolet Cruze, 2012 chevrolet cruze, Chevrolet Cruze, chevrolet cruze, Chevrolet, Cruze, cruze,

Posted: 22-May-2019 .
o =) Used Chevrolet

Chevrolet Cruze 1.6A = N.A 29-May-2012 1,598 cc - Sedan
1 And Only High Spec Model Comes With 12 Inch Full Touch Screen Android Entertainment System In The Market! 100% Accident Free Condition,

hitps://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2012&0RD=RGD_ASC&MOD=Chevrolet&MMO=Cruze&RPG=20&VEH=0
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